

PSO Meeting Minutes 2/7/2023 Called to Order: 6:35 PM

- **Present**: Kari Willms (VP, serving as P this week), Brad Schwer (Treasurer), Jackie Gerou (serving as Secretary this week), Reanne Maney, Shannon Richards, Amy Wampole, Jennifer Morgan, Margie Blair, Bryan Hammond, Kris Kordecki, Jamie Eibl, Nikki Niccolai, Roger
- Secretary's Report: The January report was printed and handed out. There were not any updates needed for January's report. A motion for approval was made by Kordecki & Maney.
- **Treasurer's Report**: The January report was printed and handed out. Brad requested to have two people review last year's report. Reanne Maney and Kari Willms volunteered to be completed by the end of the school year. A motion to approve the treasurer report was made by Kordecki and Richards.
- Literacy Unit Update/Field Trip Allotment-Primary & Intermediate Margie received many suggestions for the unit this year, which is greatly appreciated. Margie found a mobile dome that will fit in our gym and do presentations for our school. It will be divided into 4 groups. There will also be 2 different guest speakers (possibly free?). We should give them a nice gift basket or something to give them for their time. One speaker is a friend of Katie N, who is a professor, the 2nd works for NASA. She is still working on a snack to go along with the unit Dip N' Dots, astronaut ice cream, ect? \$1,600 was approved by Kordecki and Maney for the mobile dome.
- **Movie Night (2/10)** The popcorn machine is no longer working so this week will be bring your own snacks. Movie will be DC Super Pets. We will see how this works with everyone bringing their own snacks and re-evaluate for the March movie. If there are any suggestions for a March movie, please let Nikki know. Nikki purchased the movie for February. Thank you Nikki!
- **PAW Store** Kordecki suggested having more of a "Christmas" themed PAW store in December so that kids can purchase Christmas gifts for their family. PSO will look into this more next year. PAW store will be next week.
- King Fish Game –The game is set for June 2nd, the last week of school. We can get more tickets if needed. Paris will have 2 sections this year. \$15 per ticket, Hot dogs, chips, soda & a hat. The Paris band will play the National Anthem for the game. PSO will pay for the band member and one parent. Kordecki and Richards

approved. PSO will pay \$5 per student, motion approved by Kordecki and Maney. Adult and non-student tickets will be full price at \$15.

- Jr. High Winter Formal Blizzard Ball Kari spoke with the jr. high students for feedback on the dance and they all seemed to enjoy the dance. They loved the DJ, danced more than they thought, and the decorations were great. Jell-o, fruit, cotton candy and cookies were favorites. PSO decided to have 3 rotating themes so each class will have a different theme each year. Kordecki needed another \$450 towards the BB. Niccolai & Maney approved. Maney needs \$75 above the budget. Niccolai & Kordecki approved.
- Easter Egg Hunt 2023 Easter this year is the 9th of April. Roger is suggesting doing the egg hunt on Thursday April 6th, at 5:30 PM. This will not take up a weekend day. A motion for \$400 was approved by Kordecki and Hammond for candy and items to fill the eggs.
- **Timber Ridge Outing** Kordecki is looking into this for Paris. Bristol did it for \$15 per person as a fundraiser. She will get more information on this when she can.
- Restaurant Monthly Dinner Feb. 22nd, 2023, Antioch Pizza. Flyers will go out in take home folders, and it is on the PSO page. An email will also go out to parents. Antioch pays out 15% on dine in and take out. Last month Texas RoadHouse made \$342.68. PSO is going to skip the month of March and then April will be Culvers on 142 and the interstate.
- Spaghetti Supper Kris has the sponsor letter ready if anyone would like a copy of the letter. Bob Hagemann will be the auctioneer again this year. There are already a few sponsors and donations. Kris is going to get the new style of raffle tickets printed. Maney created a flyer to explain the new ticket system to reduce confusion. This will go out with the prize flyer.
- Nominations for 2023/2024 Board in April This was announced but there were not any immediate volunteers.
- Brad will be gone for the March meeting.

Meeting adjourned at: 7:46 PM Next Meeting March 7th, 6:30 PM